# The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Date: August 19, 2019

**Location: Chignik Lagoon** 

### 1. Call to Order

LSAC President, Jolene Peterson called the regular meeting of Chignik Lagoon LSAC to order, at 2:12PM, Via Zoom Meeting.

## 2. Roll Call of LSAC Members

President, Jolene Peterson Vice President: Rhonda Gregorio, Secretary: Samantha Jones, Members: Christine Anderson, Harolyn Bumpus, Alternate Member: Sean Carr (vacated seat)

# 3. Introduction of Staff, Students, and Visitors

Sara Erickson, Nancy Anderson, and Katherine Smith, Jim Dube, Aaron Anderson, Michelle M. Anderson, Hanna Overton, Michelle L. Anderson

# 4. Approval of Agenda-No Motion to Approve

5. Previous Minutes- No Motion to Approve

#### 6. New Business

### A. Smart Start: DISCUSSION:

Every school in the state is doing the Smart Start Program. There is quite a bit of variations with each community's comfort level in the district The District wants to make sure there is community input. The District wants abide by the desires of the community the best they can. Lagoon's Smart Start Plan is subject to change and all of the smart starts are in draft form, they will be changed as the needs change. It addresses students with disabilities, transportation, meals, events, planning for a year with my interruptions, planning for contingencies.

In the Green- Low Risk Category, Health and Safety protocols: Follow all state and local mandates. Grades 6 and up will be required to wear masks, sanitations stations will be set up in the building, pool noodles will be used for visual sense of 6ft apart. Students will be clustered in family pods, spacing at lunch time with the same spacing and clusters, locker supervision when coming and going, daily health screenings-with an infrared temp gun, extra custodial time to start with professional grade misters for sanitation, no outside visitors will be allowed in the building.

Katherine asked if children would be sent home with sniffles or a headache, in short, the staff would be reasonable. The district will determine through the district Covid Coordinator whether the schools are Green, Yellow, or Red. Communication is going to be key, with the Borough, District and Villages. Yellow might look like student meeting one-on-one with teachers and virtual learning. Red would be no contact, only virtual learning.

Transportation is non applicable at the Lagoon. Parent/Family Engagement: Virtual Event via Zoom is and option for a Welcome Back to School. Parents will be asked to drop the young students/preschoolers at the door.

Instruction: During the teacher in-service, teachers and staff will be looking at Super Standards. They will be working on those details but they will identify the most important standards, the ones students must master to have successfully complete that level. The teacher in-service is going to be online.

The lunch program, will all be served on disposable silverware packets; picnic packs that will include disposable trays. Meals will be plated ahead of time and put out for students. We are all going to have to be very flexible. Things can change at a moments notice. There will be no facility use, outside of school. No Itinerant travel for the foreseeable future, which will include but not limited to Fish and Wildlife, and our Principal.

Student Activities and Travel: Jim was looking for feedback from the LSAC. Samantha brought up the idea of mini meets where two Green Schools could compete at one school. Nancy brought up AFN and being able to utilize it as an opportunity to meet cultural standards, and have entire classes take advantage of the opportunity. A lot of the parents with children who are able to travel did not feel comfortable with their children traveling. Samantha brought up the CTE program and the feasibility of those programs done in a virtual platform. Jim said that they would have to look into programs that would work. The CTE programs work together with Bristol Bay School District and Dillingham's School District. CTE is another great opportunity to get together with out getting together.

Water fountains will be turned off. We are unsure of whether Open Gym be run, at this point. Sara will be doing extra cleaning in her room; she may choose to separate out the manipulative that the elementary students need to use. She may order more blocks and have children have there own. She will be doing a lot more hand washing in her class room, between each subject or when transitioning to a new activity. Everyone will be responsible to sanitize his or her personal areas.

Travel and Quarantine was brought up, the district will follow state, and local mandates, but they are not the enforcement. Jim stated how important it would be for everyone to be honest and forthright when it comes to quarantine. Nancy will ask Michelle for all of the local mandates to send to Jim. The White House has now classified Teachers as Essential Employees, he does not know if school staff would fall in that category. Again, the school is not the quarantine police, and the district cannot enforce village laws.

Samantha asked Jim to schedule a monthly meeting with our seniors. He said he would be willing to meet with the seniors and juniors to make sure all of the students are on track, for graduation requirements and post graduation planning.

Our district has only one half time student counselor. Jim is willing to fill that needed role. UAA is waiving form prerequisites, and accuplacer test. He thinks that the ACT and SAT may be able to be taken online.

He emphasized that there is no pressure to send your children to school. The district is going to do everything to be accommodating during this time of change. Report to Jim, Sara, and Nancy if you need to quarantine. Communication is going to be vital. Katherine brought up medical travel, how far ahead should we notify. Just like before, but if is a Covid related medical leave it will be exponential more complicated we will have to keep Laura Hylton in the loop. Samantha asked for the children, who are quarantined, about getting their lunch delivered. Jim closed with saying that Ty Mase our superintendent is a good one, and our School board is doing their best to balance State/ Local/ District.

**B. Other: DISCUSSION:** First day of school is Sept 2<sup>nd</sup>. We are still going to work on planning a back to school Zoom Event.

- 7. Future Agenda Items:
- A. Next Meeting: Sep 15, 2020@ 4:00pm, Jim will send out a Zoom Link
- **B.** Graduation

8. Adjournment- 3:24PM Moved by: Jolene

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 21st Day of August 2020 BY THE CHIGNIK LAGOON LOCAL SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE